

THANH PHAM

Placentia, CA 92870

xg5qdtmkd2@privaterelay.appleid.com

+1 714 618 7697

Compassionate, lifelong learner and hardworking Registered Nurse with 14 years experiences in Pre-Op, PACU, GI Lab providing nursing care in hospital, ambulatory surgical center, and other clinical settings for inpatients and outpatients.

Bringing my experience, care, and knowledge to help improve the lives of patients.

Summary

Charge Nurse in PACU Department

Gastrointestinal Lab Nurse with knowledge of administration of moderate sedation per doctor orders
academic and clinical training

Trained new grads nurses

Trainer for removing LMA and ETT per recovery room protocols.

Trained in moderate sedation

PACU experience and discharge protocols clinical experiences

Charge Nurse at PACU

Gastrointestinal Nurse.

Wound care nurse

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

PACU Registered Nurse

Cross Country Healthcare - Concord, CA

August 2022 to Present

John Muir Concord Medical Center Recovery Room

Pre-op and PACU Nurse

Placentia - Linda Hospital - Placentia, CA

May 2022 to July 2022

Recover patients undergoing Orthopedic Procedures.

Registered Nurse PACU

Advanced Diagnostic Surgical Center - Alhambra, CA

April 2008 to July 2022

Recover multiple patients undergoing EGD, Colonoscopy, Cataract, Hernias, Laparoscopic Cholecystectomy, D and C Procedures.

GI Lab Nurse

Garfield Medical Center - Monterey Park, CA

September 2009 to December 2012

Administer conscious sedation for patients undergoing endoscopy - EDG and Colonoscopy

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Hawaii Pacific University - Kaneohe, HI
September 2004 to December 2007

Bachelor of Science in Biology

UCLA - Los Angeles, CA
August 1991 to December 1995

HS Diploma

Tustin High School - Tustin, CA
September 1987 to June 1991

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: November 2023

State: CA

Skills

- Supervising Experience
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Pain Management
- Cerner
- Epic
- Patient Care
- Hospital Experience
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Vital Signs
- Medical Records
- Experience Administering Injections
- Bilingual
- Discharge planning
- Acute care

Languages

- Vietnamese - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

August 2008 to November 2023

PALS Certification

May 2022 to May 2024

BLS Certification

May 2022 to May 2024

ACLS Certification

May 2022 to May 2024

CPR Certification

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Proficient

August 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Patient-focused care — Proficient

August 2022

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.